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Jan Krzysztof Legind

From: Christian Lange
Sent: 6. september 2023 11:23
To: Jan Krzysztof Legind
Subject: RE: DaSSCo Digi App - damaged specimen

Hej Jan 
 
This is OK 
 
 
Christian Lange 
Teamleder Botanik og Geologi 
 
Københavns Universitet 
Statens Naturhistoriske Museum 
Gothersgade 130 
København K 
 
DIR 35 32 10 13 
MOB 21 32 87 95 
christianl@snm.ku.dk 
 

   
 
Sådan beskytter vi persondata 
 
 
 

 

From: Jan Krzysztof Legind <jan.legind@snm.ku.dk>  
Sent: 6. september 2023 09:42 
To: Christian Lange <christianl@snm.ku.dk> 
Subject: DaSSCo Digi App - damaged specimen 
 
Dear Christian, 
 
I am writing to get feedback from you on the “Damaged specimen” checkbox that I added to the Digi App. Ticking 
the box adds a [True] flag to the specimen record.  
In Specify the value will be translated into “Specimen needs attention” and go into the “Object Condition” field. 
 
Is this arrangement acceptable? Please see screen shots for reference. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jan K. Legind 
Data manager, DaSSCo   


